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Message

From: Susan Crichton [IMCEAEX-
_0=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=SUSAN+20CRICHTONCE
DC28-49AB-8FOF-BE4237A4ADAF@C72A47.ingest.local]

on Susan Crichton <IMCEAEX-

behalf _O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=SUSAN+20CRICHTONCE

of DC28-49AB-8FOF-BE4237A4ADAF@C72A47 ingest.local> [IMCEAEX-
_0=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=SUSAN+20CRICHTONC®
DC28-49AB-8FOF-BE4237A4ADAF@C72A47 . ingest.local]

Sent: 10/09/2013 17:47:41

To: Alwen Lyons } GRO i

Subject:Re: Meeting with James Arbuthnot, 9am, 11 September 2013

So a couple of other points Jlames may ask about compensation as Alan Bates keeps referring to us needing a fund
between £50 - £100 million. What we have consistently said is that we need to look at this on a case by case basis, the
result of mediation may have several outcomes ranging from an apology, POL to agree to change its processes, the
SPMR agreeing that POL had been correct, or compensation. 50 we need to start working thro the cases.

Also re costs the suggested amounts were approved by Kay Linnell of IFSA

Susan

From: Susan Crichton

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 05:03 PM

To: Alwen Lyons

Subject: RE: Meeting with James Arbuthnot, 9am, 11 September 2013

We do need an answer to 3 tho which | think is that S5 have not finished the work on the MPs cases, they are now going
to go thro the mediation process { all cases are} so it wouldn’t be appropriate to report until that process is finished... so
what does he want to do in Oct. Also remember we are going to try and talk to all the MP’s (hopefully) and offer then a
discussion about their cases.

Susan Crichton [ General Counsel

1 Floor, Central Wing, 148 Old Street, London, BCTV SHO

GRO

susan crichto! GRO i

From: Alwen Lyons

Sent: 10 September 2013 17:56

To: Susan Crichton

Subject: Re: Meeting with James Arbuthnot, 9am, 11 September 2013

Lol

Thanks
Alwen

Alwen Lyons
Company Secretary

GRO :

POL-0099134



On 10 Sep 2013, at 17:55, "Susan Crichton" < GRO

+ wrote:

That's a shame

Susan Crichton I General Counsel
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1¥ Floor, Central Wing, 148 Old Street, London, BECIV SHQ

GRO

susan.crichton(@ GRO i
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From: Alwen Lyons
Sent: 10 September 2013 17:51
To: Susan Crichton

Subject: Fwd: Meeting with James Arbuthnot, 9am, 11 September 2013

Thanks
Alwen

Alwen Lyons
Company Secretary

GRO

Begin forwarded message:

From: "WALKER, Janet" | GRO

Date: 10 September 2013 17:25:53 BST
ITo: Jorja Preston < GRO >, Alwen Lyons
GRO T

' Subject: Meeting with James Arbuthnot, 9am, 11 September 2013

Dear Jorja and Alwen,

James is very much looking forward to seeing Alice, and you Alwen, tomorrow
morning. He wonders if he might touch on the following during the meeting, but
is aware this is your meeting, and you will have plenty of things you wish to

raise.
1. How is new mediation process working so far?
2. Chairman of working party — has a decision been made as to who?
3. October — MPs meeting and final report of first tranche of cases — how

is this going?

If you give me a call on extension 4649 on arrival, I will come and collect you

from reception at Portcullis House.

Kind regards
Janet

Janet Walker
Office of the Rt Hon James Arbuthnot

POL-0099134



MP for North East Hampshire
House of Commons
London SW1A OAA

E: janet.walké GRO

www.jamesarbuthnot.com

POLO00099551
POL00099551

POL-0099134



